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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, March 29, 2010 3:34 PM
To: ‘Mindy Collier' .

Subject: RE: Address change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

" Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From; Mindy Collier [mailto:Mindy@greengallonsolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 11:09 AM

To: corphelp -

Subject: Address change

The address for the principal office and the mailing address for Green Gallon Solutions Licensing, LLC
has changed. The new address is 8821 Business Park Drive, Suite 407, Fort Myers, FL 33912. The
document number is L0S000062380

——-—'__——_-_‘-..__\

Mindy Collier

(239)590-3036 Phone
(800)741-7380 Toll Free
(800)922-0474 Fax
www.greengallonsolutions.com

This e-mail may contain information that Is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. It is intended only for the
confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail or of any part of the
information herein, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please destroy It and any attachments and notify the sender
immediately that you have received It In error. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distributien of the material in this e-maill is
strictly forbidden .
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